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— LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

750 Ist St., NE, 11th FL, Washington, D.C. 20002-4250
(202) 336-8800 Fax (202) 336-8959 John McKay

President

Writer's Direct Telephone
(202)

336-8817
April 13, 1998

Deierdre L. Weir, Executive Director

Legal Aid and Defender Association of Detroit
645 Griswold, Suite 2400

Detroit, Michigan 48226-4201

Dear Ms. Weir:

This is a response to your March 11, 1998 letter requesting an opinion on whether Legal
Aid and Defender Association of Detroit (LADA) is eligible to apply for an award for financial
assistance from the Legal Services Corporation (LSC or Corporation) even though LADA
provides representation to individuals in criminal matters pursuant to appointments by federal,
state or local courts. Your letter stated that LADA is a 501(c)(3) Michigan Corporation
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